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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
9L s, 2016

No.

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

ROWENA H. PARA-ON, Chief - CID

ROQUE S. SABASAJE, EPSVR

ROGER E. PAGAYON, HT-1, San Frans ES
TINO L. SALABSAB, T-1, Bolisong ES
EDGARDO B. TANEQ, T-1, El Salvador CS
ROSEN P. PACUMA, T-1, Kibonbon ES
LOLITO D. BEJIGA, MT-1, Kalabaylabay ES
EMELITO M. QUIRING, T-1, El Salvador CS
OLEGARIO S. LUPAC, T-1, Ulaliman ES
RENANTE L. UNABIA, T-1, Molugan ES
CHARLEMAGNE B. MONFORTE, T-1, San Fans NHS
JOVEL C. LABIS, T-1, Himaya ES

ROQUE B. LABIS, JR., T-1, Sambulawan ES
EDWIN L. LABIS, HT-3, Sambulawan ES
OTHELO N. LABIS, T-1, Taytay ES
NATALIO A. BONGCAS, JR., T-1, Molugan ES
SAMMY S. TRES REYES, T-1, Amoros ES

EXL AN G. FARNAZO, PhD, CESO IV
Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS

Ground Preparations for the Division-wide Joint
Encampment of GSP and BSP

September 1, 2016

You are hereby directed to report to Summit, Sambulawan, El Salavador City on
September 5, 2016 to prepare the encampment grounds for the division wide joint
encampment of GSP and BSP come September 9 — 11, 2016. Please make the
necessary preparations and adjustments to ensure that your respective regular
classes are not disrupted.

For information, guidance and compliance.

Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
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